Date: Mon, 3 Jun 2019 13:36:33 -0400

Subject: Request to Revoke OHRV Permit 01-WOHCO017-13

From: "Gamache, Christopher" <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
To: "Beaulieu, Philip" <Philip.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>

Cc: "Savage, Clinton" <Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>

Phil,

This email is a request from the Bureau of Trails,to have NH Department of Transportation, to revoke
OHRYV On-Highway Permit, #01-WOHCO017-13, Lost Nation Road in Northumberland. The Town of
Northumberland, Groveton Village, has closed Page Hill Road to OHRV use. With this closure there is
no connection on the south end of Lost Nation Road for OHRV use.

We would like to have this permit revoked and if a future connection is found to the south, we will
submit a new permit application.

Thanks

Chris

Chris Gamache, Chief

NH Bureau of Trails

Parks & Recreation Division, DNCR
172 Pembroke Road

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-3254

Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov <mailto:Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov>



